
From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Thursby, Kim
Cc: Kothur, Bheem
Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 12:20:57 PM
Attachments: HOWCO-PR20062308130.pdf

Hi Kim,

Please enter the entire documents and emails regarding Renewal Permit for Howco
Environmental Services, LLC, Astor Facility into OCULUS, under permit application.
Facility I D : FLD 101 828 689
Application Dated: June 12, 2020
DEP Received Date: June 17, 2020

Thanks for your help.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Bheem
 

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:50 AM
To: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'rdillen@howcousa.com'
<rdillen@howcousa.com>; Carlquist, Will <Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov>
Cc: Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Eldredge, Susan F
<Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
 
Hello Kim and Richard:
We got it, thanks.

Our review processes began and I have couple of comments from John White, already. 
Thanks, John

Bheem

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 9:19 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
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Bheem,
I have scanned and attached the whole document that came in for Howco Environmental Services-
UO Processing Permit Renewal Package that was received on June 17, 2020.
 
Thanks,
Kim
 

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:19 AM
To: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; 'rdillen@howcousa.com'
<rdillen@howcousa.com>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Grajeda, Carlos
<Carlos.Grajeda@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
 
Hi Kim,
 
Can you check in the submittal package about two permit applications.
Application received on June 17, 2020
 
one (1) for UO permit application with 9 pages and one(!) for SW permit application with 4
pages.
This is for Howco Environmental Services, Astor facility.
 
Facility I D: FLD 101 826 689
 
Thanks, for your help.
 
Bheem
 

From: Richard Dillen <Richarddillen@howcousa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 7:32 AM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Tim Hagan <thagan@howcousa.com>
Cc: White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Carlquist, Will <Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov>;
Kromhout, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip
<Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim
<Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
 
The original Solid Waste and Used Oil Permit application forms were not left behind on the scanner.
They were included in the package mailed to the FDEP-Tallahassee office.
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Please have the mailroom double check.
I’m pretty sure the forms were paper-clipped together.
 
Richard Dillen
Q.A.O.
HOWCO Env. Services
(727)-437-4059
 
Watch the video to learn more about HOWCO!

    
 

From: Kothur, Bheem [mailto:Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov] 
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 9:05 AM
To: Richard Dillen <Richarddillen@howcousa.com>; Tim Hagan <thagan@howcousa.com>
Cc: White, John <John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; Carlquist, Will <Will.Carlquist@floridadep.gov>;
Kromhout, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Ciaravella, Philip
<Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur,
Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Simmons, Jennifer L.
<Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
 
Hello Richard and all,
Thank you for submitting the renewal permit documents and fee.
Documents received on June 17, 2020.
 
FYI,
Renewal permit applications are not included in this submittal or missing.
Please submit the applications, both (UO and SW), along with hard copies and electronic
version, ASAP.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Bheem 
 

From: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 20, 2020 2:28 PM
To: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem
<Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
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Subject: Fw: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
FYI,
Attached permit application is in PA System.
 
You have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
 
Bheem
 
 
 

From: Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 4:18 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>; Smith, Michell M.
<Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>
Cc: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Howco Environmental Services UO Processing Permit Renewal Package
 
Hi all,
 
FYI- I received the attached UO Proc permit renewal for Howco Astor. The package included a $2000
check and a $1000 check for the solid waste component. I will process checks once the permit is
entered into PA. I will put the application in Kim Thursby’s office to distribute.
 
Thank you,
Jennifer
 

Jennifer L. Simmons
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
Division of Waste Management
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS4550
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400
Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov
850.245.8706

 

                                  P Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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